
Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate


From: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate


Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 2:44 PM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Stan effects update


Attachments: Fry Emergence.docx; 2.5 and 2.6 East Side Effects V2_DO Requirement.docx


Hi Barb,


I checked out the Caswell reports and searched Kennedy and Canon for fry emergence timing. You were


right, fry typically emerge in January, as early as December, and sometimes as late as March. I updated the


text in the DO requirements section. If you don't mind, please add my "V2" version to the server. I also


attached some copied and pasted text from Caswell, and Kennedy and Canon.


Thanks,


Kristin


Kristin Begun, Natural Resource Specialist


Contractor with Ocean Associates, Inc.


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


kristin.begun@noaa.gov


On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 11:28 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


Kristin's section is done (she sent to me yesterday) and saved in:R:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the


Action\East Side Division (also attached since Kristin can't access server).  I've taken a quick look and made


a few edits in track changes.


I'm still working on mine and it's not ready for review. Current version (2.5 and 2.6 East Side Effects


V1_Seasonal Operations_4.1.19.doc) is saved in:R:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action\East


Side Division


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612


barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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